From: Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:34 PM EST

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

CC: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Invent Update
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Thanks for the information Kelley!

On Nov 21, 2018, at 4:30 PM, Dubois, Kelley <luboiskd@amazon.com> wrote:
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1.) Check out the Public Sector Guide to re:Invent 2018 Blog! here

2.) The mobile App is now live —Please download the 2018 AWS re:Invent App. For Apple Users. Android users.

3.) Don’t miss the Mars Rover “Insight” landingthat will be simulcast across all five venues on Monday
November 261" at 1200pm PT. Please join the AWS and JPL teams in the overflow rooms of the Venetian,
Bellagio, MGM, Aria and Mirgage for an experience you will remember for years to come. NASA JPL will be
handing out SWAG and the event will be a great memory

4.) Make sure you search for “We Power Tech” —For Diversity and Inclusion content and events, please ensure
you are searching for “We Power Tech” in the agenda / session catalog.

5.) WWPS Developer & DevOps Focus Group at re:Invent -Join fellow public sector developers in a 60 minute
focus group to talk about developing and building applications in the console, discuss security and compliance,
and talking about some of the barriers to entry and areas you’d like to have more resources available to you from

AWS. We will be raffling off a Deep Lens Camera at the end of the focus group.

Date: November 29- 2018 from 10-11am at the Encore Hotel. If interested in participating please email
Tatiana Posada posadat@amazon.com. Space is limited.

6.) Sixth Annual NPO Hackathon for Social Good at re:Invent Nov 27h . Developers Wanted! Register Today.
AWS and Accenture have teamed up with Compassion International, GameChanger Charity, Girls Who Code,
and Goodwill Industries International to bring their coding challenges to re:Invent. Team will be formed at a pre-

day mixer on Nov 26t and will only have 15 hours to code, develop, and pitch their solution on Nov. 27th,

7.) Check out the Public Sector Playbook for a detailed agenda showcasing the must-see WWPS activities at
re:invent.

8.) The full re:Invent schedule is live. Check it out and explore! Select ‘Public Sector’ under the ‘TOPIC’ section to
search for Public Sector-specific sessions.

9.) Check out the Schedule Expert - In response to customer feedback, we have developed the Schedule Experts
program onsite at re:Invent. AWS Solution Architects will be available onsite, in real time, to help customers find
open seats in sessions that interest them. Visit the Schedule Experts page to learn more.

10.) WWPS Breakfast Keynote Customers confirmed!!

1. Home Office (United Kingdom)

2. Federal Bureau of Investigation
3. World Bank
4. Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Thanks,
Kelley

DuBois | Amazon Web Services
Sr. SLG Enteprise Account Executive, VA, MD and DE

duboiskd@amazon.com
757-535-3453
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